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Council Offices, Sidcup Place, Sidcup, and will be
open, for inspection free of charge -between 9 a.m.
and 5 p.m. from Monday to Friday, and between
9 a.m. and 12 noon on Saturday.

Any objection or .representation with' reference to
the Order may Ibe sent in> writing to the Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government, (White-
hall. London, S.W.1, "before the 25th day of Augusj,
1956, and any such objection or representation should
state the ground's on< which it is made.

THE SCHEDULE.
Part A.

Existing Sections of Path to be diverted.
The sections of the pu'blic right of way (with1 an

undefina'ble width) running for distances of 7&5 feet
and $50 feet or thereabouts respectively in a north-
easterly direction from the northern' side of Trunk
Road (A.20), IRuxley, to the south-western boundary
of Chalk Wood. North Cray.

'Part IB.
New Paths to be provided in substitution of. the

paths referred to in Part A.
Public rights of way approximately 7 feet in width

running for distances of approximately 1,185 feet and
1,020 feet respectively (between the northern side of
Trunk (Road <A.20), Ruxley, to the south-western
boundary of Chalk Wood, North Cray.

Dated this 23rd day of July, 1956.
T. W. FIAOG, Clerk of the Council.

Council Offices,
Sidcup Place,

Sidcup, Kent.
(193)

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

NEWBURY RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.
Newbury Rural District (Weiford No. 1)

Extinguishment Order, 1956.
NOTICE is hereby given that on the 17th day of

July, 1956, the Minister of Housing and Local
Government confirmed the above Order.

The effect of the Order is to extinguish as from
the 2nd August, 1956, .the public footpath three feet
wide commencing approximately 337 yards along the
accommodation road leading to Tullock Farm and
running for a distance of 800 yards in a northerly
direction between points A and B on the map.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister
has been deposited at the offices of the Council,
Phoenix House, 50, Bartholomew Street, Newbury,
and will be open for inspection free of charge
between the hours of 9 a.m. and 1 p.m. and 2 p.m.
to 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and 'between the
hours of 9 a.m. and 12 noon on Saturdays.

The Order becomes operative as from the 26th
July, 1956, but if any person aggrieved by the Order
desires to question the validity thereof or of any
provision contained therein on the grounds that it
is not within the powers of the National Parks and
Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, or on the
ground that any requirement of the Act or any regu-
lation made thereunder has not been complied with
in relation to the approval of the Order he may,
within six weeks from the date of publication of this
notice make application to the High Court.

Dated this 26th day of July, 1956.
T. J. FISHER, Clerk of the Council.

Phoenix House,
50, Bartholomew Street,

Newbury.
(368)

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

BULLINGDON RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

The Bullingdon R.D.C. Poors Hillock Aston Rowant
Extinguishment Order, 1956.

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 10th day of
July, 1956, the 'Minister of Housing and Local
Government confirmed the above Order.

The effect of the Order is to extinguish the public
right of way running from a point on the Kingston

B2

Blount—Stokenchurch (Road approximately 1,200 feet
south-east of Kingston Crossing (marked A on the
deposited map) for about 2,680 feet in an easterly
direction over land owned by Mr. John Clerke Brown
to a point at the north-west corner of Kingston
Hillock marked B on the said map. The old path
will be closed as from the 31st day of July, 1956.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister
has 'been deposited at the Council Offices, 76,
(Ban'bury Road, Oxford, and will be open for inspec-
tion free of charge between the hours of 10 a.m.
and 4 p.m. on weekdays and 10 a.m. and 12 noon
on Saturdays.

The Order becomes operative as from the 27th
day of July, 1956, but if any person aggrieved by
the Order desires to question the validity thereof
or of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the National
Parks and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, or
on the ground that any requirement of the Act or
any regulation made thereunder has not been com-
plied with in relation to the approval of the Order
he may, within six weeks from the date of publica-
tion of this notice, make application to the High
Court.

Dated this 27th day of July, 1956.
A. E. OSWIN, Clerk of the Council/

Council Offices,
76, Banbury Road,

Oxford.
(397)

A Building certified for worship named ST.
THERESA, Old Shoreham Road, Southwick, in .the
registration district of Worthing in the county of
West Sussex was on 21st July, 1956, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 23rd July. 1956.
(015) E. D. SEARS, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
CENTRAL MALL, Cemetery .Hill, Kernel Hemp-
stead, in the registration district of Hemel
Hempstead in the county of Hertford was on 19th
July, 1956, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 42 of the Marriage Act,
1949, in place of Gospel Hall, Marlowes, Hemel
Hempstead, now disused.—Dated 23rd July, 1956.
(016) R. W. H. RiAsIKES, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
CATHOLIC CHURCH OF "ENGLISH
MIA'RTYRS," Alma Avenue, Hqrnchurch, in the
registration district of Romford in the county of
Essex was on 18th July, 1956, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section
41 (7) of the Marriage Act, 1949.

DORIS M. 'ROBINSON, Superintendent
(017) Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named ST. JOHN
THE BAPTIST CATHOLIC CHURCH, The
Triangle, Mare Street, Hackney, in the registration
district of Hackney, in ithe county of London, was
on 23rd July, 1956, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 42 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, in place of St. Joseph's Hospice
Chapel, St. Joseph's Hospice, Mare Street, Hackney,
now disused.—Dated 25th July, 1956.
(110) L. A. BAILEY, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
METHODIST CHAPEL, Llanerfyl, in the registra-
tion district of Llanfyllin, in the county of Mont-
gomery, was on 23rd July, 1956, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 25-th July, 1956.
(111) GLYN JONES, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
KINGDOM HALL OF JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES,
215, Crownhill Road, in the registration district of
Plymouth, in the county borough of Plymouth, was
on 23rd July, 1956, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 25th July, 1956.
(157) W. NAYLOR, Superintendent Registrar.


